
Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir 

Office of the Executive Engineer PMGSY/ JKRRDA Division Kupwara 
*********** ******* 

The Nodal Officer, 
APCCF, FCA, J&K 

Subject: Proposal for diversion of forest land for Up-gradation and Maintenance of road from 

LO47- Kraldeji syedabad Dedikoot Package No: JKO8 2009 PMGSYI. 

Reference: Proposal No: FP/JK/Road/123537/2021 

Sir, 

In reference to above quoted subject the proposal is Upgradation of 

existing road, the tentative forest area at the time of proposal updation on 

PARIVESH was 0.64 Hect. After joint inspection with concerned forest officials 

the actual forest area coming under alignment of road is 0.83 Hect. and the 

same has been updated in proposal on PARIVESH. Also the area of entire width 

including existing width has been included in the proposal. 

Yours Faith fully 

No: PMGSYIKUP5057 

9-3-202| ExecutieEpgineer 
PMGS/IRRDA 
DivisiodKupwara 

Dated: 

Copy to the: 

01. Chief Engineer PMGSY /JKRRDA Kashmir for favour of information. 
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